Submission No. 036
Doc No. A526346

From: noreply@gurudigital.nz

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 7:22 AM

To: haveyoursay

Subject: The Form ‘Submission Form - Waitomo District Council draft 10YP 2021-2031 Consultation' was
submitted

Warning! This message was sent from outside your organization and we are unable to verify the sender.

Website Form

Form Results

Full Name
Rebecca

Organisation
Phone
Address
Mokau

Postcode
Email
Requirements

| wish to speak to Council about my submission
No

Proposal
Option1
False

Option 2



Submission No. 036
False

My comment on this proposal

What do you think about our plans for our projects and activities?
What do you think about our plans for finances and rates?

Any other comments?

Flower pot should not be a priority - there are other more urgent
issues that need addressing There are lots of vehicles on the beach
now - can council Please address the issue ? It is a safety issue
and also damages the environment What is council’s plan for the
land the school is on if the school shuts down ? The rates are too
high and people are moving out of the district because of this





